

From: Voice, Elizabeth
To: Bradford, Julie
Subject: FW: Farmers Boy
Date: 30 January 2014 09:29:25

From: Thomas Shaun [mailto:Shaun.Thomas@dwrcymru.com]
Sent: 30 January 2014 09:25
To: Voice, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Farmers Boy

Good morning Beth,

I hope you are well.

We've issued a new TE consent to Morrisons, Farmer's Boy Deeside, with the new limits as follows;

Max discharge volume – 400m³/day
Max discharge rate – 16.5m³/hour
pH range – 5-10
COD settled – 3,800mg/l
Suspended solids – 1000mg/l
FOGs – 300mg/l
Sulphate – 500mg/l
Sulphide – 2mg/l

Please update you records accordingly and let me know if you require any further detail on this.

Kind regards,
Shaun.

Shaun Thomas.

Trade Effluent Officer.
Dwr Cymru,
Dinas,
Llanwnda,
Caernarfon,
Gwynedd.
LL54 5UD.

Tel: 07795445258

e-mail - shaun.thomas@dwrcymru.com

	INITIALS	DATE
OK FOR PUBLIC REGISTER	EV	03/02/14
COPIED TO PUBLIC REGISTER	JB	EDrm



Dŵr Cymru
Welsh Water

From: Voice, Elizabeth [<mailto:Elizabeth.Voice@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>]
Sent: 02 July 2013 17:22
To: Thomas Shaun
Subject: RE: Farmers Boy

Thank you for the feedback.

Regards
Beth

From: Thomas Shaun
Sent: 02 July 2013 14:39
To: Voice, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Farmers Boy

Hi Beth,

I visited Farmers Boy on Friday. It is evident that they have allowed the business to grow considerably without giving enough consideration to the impact on the trade effluent discharge and regulatory responsibilities. I have asked them to look at whether the current effluent treatment plant is fit for purpose and they have instructed consultants to work on their behalf with a view to improving the quality of the discharge. I have also asked them to submit an application form for varying the volume consent – this can then be fully assessed.

The meeting with Mr Lee Faulkner was productive and I'm hoping to receive improved communications from them in future regarding plant break down etc. Direct reporting of the incident on the 5th May would have allowed us to better monitor the impact on the receiving works.

Hope this information is of use before your next meeting with them. Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Kind regards,
Shaun.

Shaun Thomas.

Trade Effluent Officer,
Dwr Cymru,
Dinas,

Llanwnda,
Caernarfon,
Gwynedd.
LL54 5UD.

☎ Tel: 07795445258

e-mail - shaun.thomas@dwrcymru.com



Dŵr Cymru
Welsh Water

From: Voice, Elizabeth [<mailto:Elizabeth.Voice@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>]

Sent: 27 June 2013 15:14

To: Thomas Shaun

Subject: Farmers Boy

Shaun

I've attached the Farmers Boy permit.

The following link shows how to get other permits:

<http://epr.environment-agency.gov.uk/ePRInternet/SearchRegisters.aspx>

Regards

Beth Voice

Regulatory Officer (PPC), Natural Resources Wales

Swyddog Rheoliadol (RhDP), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru

☎ 01244 89 4602

elizabeth.voice@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

elizabeth.voice@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Incident Hotline (24 hour): 0800 807060

Customer Contact Centre: 0300 065 3000

✉ Natural Resources Wales, Chester Road, Buckley, Flintshire, CH7 3AJ

www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk / www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Dŵr Cymru Welsh Water is investing heavily and working hard to ensure top quality services to all its communities. The company is investing £1.3 billion in its water and sewerage network between 2010 – 2015.

It is a 'not-for-profit company' which has been owned by Glas Cymru since 2001. Welsh Water does not have shareholders and any financial surpluses are reinvested in the business for the benefit of customers. Visit our website at www.dwrcymru.com to find out more about us.

This email and any files attached are intended for the recipient(s) only. It may contain proprietary material, confidential information and/or be subject to commercial privilege. It should not be copied, disclosed to or used by any other party. If you are not a named recipient please delete this e-mail and any attachments and promptly inform the sender.

Company Name - DWR CYMRU CYFYNGEDIG. Registered Office: Pentwyn Road, Nelson, Treharris, Mid Glamorgan CF46 6LY
Company No. 02366777

Mae Dwr Cymru Welsh Water yn buddsoddi'n hael ac yn gweithio'n galed i sicrhau gwasanaethau o'r ansawdd uchaf i'w holl gymunedau. Mae'r cwmni'n buddsoddi £1.3 biliwn yn ei rwydwaith dwr a charthffosiaeth rhwng 2010 a 2015.

Mae'n 'gwmni nid-er-elw', sydd wedi bod ym mherchnogaeth Glas Cymru ers 2001. Nid oes gan Dwr Cymru Welsh Water gyfranddalwyr, ac mae unrhyw wargedion ariannol yn cael eu hail-fuddsoddi yn y busnes er budd cwsmeriaid. Manylion pellach ar ein gwefan www.dwrcymru.com

Mae'r neges hon ac unrhyw ffeiliau atodedig at sylw'r bobl y cyfeiriwyd nhw atynt yn unig. Gallant gynnwys deunydd perchnogol, gwybodaeth gyfrinachol a/neu fod yn destun breintiau masnachol. Ni ddylid eu copïo, datgelu i neu ddefnyddio gan unrhyw barti arall. Os derbyniwyd trwy gamgymeriad, dilêwch y neges ac unrhyw atodiadau a hysbyswch yr anfonwr yn syth.

Enw'r cwmni - DWR CYMRU CYFYNGEDIG. Swyddfa gofrestredig: Heol Pentwyn, Nelson, Treharris, Morgannwg Ganol CF46 6LY Rhif y cwmni 02366777